

Vishal Pandya

UI/UX Designer | Product Designer

16, Diamond Villa -3
Kasindra, Ahmedabad

+91 9898482938
vishalpandya1991@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I am a strategic and creative design professional with over 12 years of experience collaborating with cross-functional teams. I create visually stunning designs that optimize user experience across platforms, utilizing design tools such as Adobe Creative Suite and Sketch. I possess excellent leadership and project management skills, with a keen eye for detail and a commitment to mentoring junior designers. My passion for design principles and staying current with the latest trends drives my pursuit of innovation and project success.

STRENGTH

Collaboration: Excel at working with cross-functional teams.

Strategic thinking: Strategic mindset and can solve problems creatively.

Attention to Detail: Keen eye for detail and produce high-quality work.

Leadership: Excellent leadership skills and can manage projects effectively.

Design Proficiency: Skilled in using design tools and creating visually stunning designs.

Mentoring: Committed to mentoring junior designers.

Continuous Learning: Passion for staying up-to-date with the latest design trends and technologies.

EDUCATION

IT & ESM, Ahmedabad

Passed Information Technology and Electronic System Maintenance in July -2010 with 75 % From National Council for Vocational Training

Diploma In Web Designing And Multimedia, Ahmedabad

Passed Diploma in Web designing and Multimedia in December-2011 with % From National Council for Vocational Training

SKILLS

Project Management

Wireframing

Prototyping

Documentation

Product Design

Visual Design

Animation

TOOLS

Figma

Sketch

Adobe XD

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Flinto

Invision

HTML & CSS

Adobe After Effect

LANGUAGES

English

Gujarati

Hindi

EXPERIENCES

Product Designer (UI/UX)

Coachbar.io , Ahmedabad

January 2024 - Present

At Coachbar, I create cool and user-friendly product designs from start to finish. I work with different teams, listen to user feedback, and make sure everything looks and works great. I also stay updated on the latest trends to make our products stand out and easy to use.

Assistant Design Manager

OpenXcell Technolabs, Ahmedabad

April 2015 - January-2024

As the Design Manager at OpenXcell, I lead a team to create designs that match our business goals. I make sure our designs meet the needs of the company and work well with other teams. I also keep up with the latest trends to help our team create great products like Orderhive, Speed, and GoodFirms.

UI/UX Designer

Space-O Technologies, Ahmedabad

December 2012 - April 2015

As a UI/UX designer at Space-O Technologies, I conducted user research, created wireframes, and collaborated with teams to enhance user experience. I maintained design standards, staying updated on trends and technologies for innovative solutions that meet user needs.

Graphic Designer & Animator

Antop Infotech, Ahmedabad

October 2011 - July 2012

As a Graphic Designer and Animator at Antop Infotech, I crafted engaging eLearning animations by collaborating with experts. Ensuring alignment with learning objectives, I kept abreast of design and animation trends.

Graphic Designer & Animator

Next Education Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad

April 2011 - August 2012

As a Graphic Designer and Animator at Next Educations, I created visually captivating eLearning animations in collaboration with experts and designers. Ensuring alignment with learning objectives, I delivered engaging content by staying updated on emerging trends.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information provided above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.